Enforcement Orders Signed August 21, 2018

SOUTHCROSS CCNG TRANSMISSION LTD

Docket No. GUD 10588

System Name:

SR13, 12",15" (System id #551696)

Violations:
Iltem No Requirement Description Location
1 49 CFR 192.603(b)  Records necessary to administer the operation and Maintenance activities
maintenance plan were not maintained or were performed at the
inadequate. Woodsboro

2 49 CFR 199.105 (b)

3 49 CFR 199.115 (a)

4 49 CFR 191.15(a)

Penalty collected: $104,000.00

The operator did not conduct the prescribed post-
accident testing for the presence of a prohibited drug.
Where the anti-drug program was being provided by
contract for employees who are contractors or
employees employed by contractors, the operator's
actions were not sufficient to ensure that the program
was being conducted in accordance with Part 199 and
DOT Procedures.

The operator of a transmission or gathering pipeline
system did not submit DOT Form PHMSA F 7100.2 as
soon as practicable but not more than 30 days after
detection of an incident required to be reported under
§191.5.
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